

From: [Kim Shilley](#)
To: [Zach Torrance-Smith](#)
Subject: RE: BL-26-00002 Fowler Creek Trails - Follow Up
Date: Wednesday, June 17, 2026 4:18:05 PM
Attachments: [image001.png](#)
[image002.png](#)
[image003.png](#)
[image004.png](#)

It appears that the wells have been removed from the new survey so I am unable to see if the 50' set back from property lines have been met.

Kim Shilley, Environmental Health Specialist II

P: 509.962.7580 | F: 509.962.7581 | E: kim.shilley@co.kittitas.wa.us

Kittitas County Public Health Department

507 N Nanum St Suite 102, Ellensburg WA 98926

www.co.kittitas.wa.us/health | [Facebook](#) [Instagram](#) [YouTube](#)

Please tell us how we're doing: [KCPHD Customer Survey](#)



From: Zach Torrance-Smith <zach.torrancesmith@co.kittitas.wa.us>

Sent: Monday, June 15, 2026 12:44 PM

To: Kim Shilley <kim.shilley@co.kittitas.wa.us>

Cc: Jamey Ayling <jamey.ayling@co.kittitas.wa.us>

Subject: BL-26-00002 Fowler Creek Trails - Follow Up

Good afternoon,

I received an updated survey from the Fowler Creek Trails BLA applicants. Public Health had provided comments pertaining to well setbacks, as well as septic system permits and associated setbacks.

If you could please indicate if you need anything else from the applicants, or if the Public

Health office's concerns have been addressed, I would appreciate it.

Thank you and let me know if you need anything else.

Zach Torrance-Smith

Planner I

Kittitas County Community Development Services

411 N. Ruby St., Suite 2

Ellensburg, WA 98926

P: 509-962-7079

zach.torrancesmith@co.kittitas.wa.us

If this is about a Public Records request, please go to <http://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/request/default.aspx> and fill out a request for public records through the GovQA portal.